
John Lennox 

From: Robert Hutton [admin@kartsport.org.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2013 1:15 p.m.

To: 'Brent Melhop '; Colin Smith; Darryn McDonnell; 'John Lennox'; 'Lance Hickey '; Nick Buxeda; Richard Moore; Wayne Keats

Subject: FW: E-Line # 77
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  Join 603+ others on Facebook and stay right up to date.  
              
#077  
25 September 2013 
    

If you intend competing at the North or South Island Sprint Championships you need to enter 
NOW. For the events to run they each need to have six classes with a minimum of six entries 
per class at the time early entries close at 5pm 27-9-13. 
  

 

Island Sprint 
Championships 

Entries Close 27-9-13 

   

   

 

  
  



To enter ON-LINE CLICK HERE
  
For an Entry Form for the North Island Sprint Championships CLICK HERE  
  
For KartSport Wellington's event website CLICK HERE 
  
For an Entry Form for the South Island Sprint Championships CLICK HERE  
 
  

The new KartSport New Zealand Online site is now live. A key new feature of the site is the 
ability for members to renew their Competition Licence Online. Over 30 members have 
renewed online in the last month. 
  
For more information CLICK HERE.  
  
  

Rule Changes Issue 2013-4 can be viewed HERE. This issue contains successful 
proposals from Rules Rounds 26 & 27. 
 
  
  

 

 

Renew Your Licence 
Online 

 

Rule Changes 2013-4 
Issued 5-9-13 
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2013 Dates 

1 Day EXPLORE & LEARN 
 

KartSport Mt Wellington - 2 November 2013 (new date) 
 

Come and learn the basics and knock tenths off your lap times.  
Ideal for competitors and crew in their first year of competition. 

 
For course details CLICK HERE 

 
2 Day HOT SHOTS 

 
KartSport Hamilton 19/20 October 2013 

 
Get ready for Island and National Championship competition.  

 
For course details CLICK HERE 

 
CLICK HERE for ON-LINE bookings.  

or  
phone Gary Wilson, Head Coach 021-543-787.  

 Join the Academy on Facebook 
  

 

 

  

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

Want to advertise a 
product or service 

here?  
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Daniel Bray leads the CIK-FIA KZ2 Super Cup final field, in France, away from pole last 

weekend. Daniel led for 14 laps and was classified 3rd (result subject to appeal).  
  

The 53rd National Conference was held in Auckland on 23-25 August. 19 Clubs attended. 
Highlights included: 
  
Club of the Year (as voted by Clubs): KartSport Eastern Bay of Plenty 
Volunteer of the Year Awards:         Jeanette Smyth, Bruce Cawood and Wayne Keats 
Life Member:                                    (Doc) Rhod Murray 
  
Elections:   Patron                             Robert Cunningham   Term 1 year 
                  SI Executive                     Darryn McDonnell      Term 2 years 
                  Either Island Executive      Nick Buxeda             Term 2 years 
                  Executive Appointments    Colin Smith               Term 1 year 
                                                         Wayne Keats            Term 1 year 
  
Presentation by Project Leader, Graeme Moore on the new Cadet/JR engine (CLICK 
HERE) and decisions by Delegates regarding the phasing of its introduction and revised Age 

 

53rd National Conference  

Hot link to your 
website or email. 
Contact Robert 

Hutton 
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No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2013.0.3392 / Virus Database: 3222/6695 - Release Date: 09/24/13

Group Brackets for Cadet and JR effective 1-1-15 (CLICK HERE).
  
Presentation by Competitions Manager, John Lennox on progress made restructuring the 
Competitions Dept. and in particular the skills/experience based grading criteria now in 
place. RO Training Co-Ordinator, Anita Kinsman detailed recent training activity and plans. 
Key message was that we need more RO's and that training and building experience takes 
time and money. 
  
  
  
  

Page 5 of 5Message

25/09/13


